








Agenda Item 2.A. Special Meeting 

 
 MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
         DATE:  April 17, 2012 
         M&C #:  04-01-12 
          
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
SUBJECT: 
  
The City Council of the City of Leon Valley will Convene in Executive Session Pursuant to 
Section 551.071(1)(A)&(B), Consultation with Attorney, Regarding Pending or Contemplated 
Litigation, The Elijah Group v. the City of Leon Valley, Civil Action # SA-08-CV-0907 OG NN. 
 
PURPOSE 
 
The City Council will be briefed in Executive Session regarding the status of Pending Litigation 
in the matter of The Elijah Group by Attorney Lowell Denton of Denton, Navarro, Rocha & 
Bernal, P.C. 
 
S.E.E IMPACT 
 
Social Equity – The attorney consultation contract is an integral part of how citizens are equally 
represented in the municipal government process. 
 
Economic Development – Responsible city governments that uphold the tradition of good 
governance will and do attract community and economic development.   
 
Environmental Stewardship –  Not applicable 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
None at this time. 
 
APPROVED:                 DISAPPROVED:                  
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:  
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
                
Janie Willman, City Secretary 



Agenda Item 2.B. Special Meeting

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 17, 2012
M&C #: 04-02-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT:

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley will Convene in Executive Session Pursuant to
Section 551.071(2), Consultation with Attorney on a matter in which the duty of the attorney to
the governmental body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State
Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551, Regarding the Specific Use Permit Case #
2012-270, a Request by Barry Williamson, Applicant and Property Owner, for a Specific Use
Permit to Construct and Operate an “Office” Specifically a Department of Public Safety Driver’s
License Mega-Center Adjacent to an R-1 (Single-Family Dwelling) Zoning District,” on a B-2
(Retail) Zoned Property, in the 7400 Block of Huebner Road, Being 3.4 Acres of a 5.3 Acre
Tract in the Sustainability Overlay.

PURPOSE

The City Council will be briefed in Executive Session by City Attorney Mick McKamie, McKamie
Krueger, L.L.P.

S.E.E IMPACT

Social Equity – The attorney consultation contract is an integral part of how citizens are equally
represented in the municipal government process.

Economic Development – Responsible city governments that uphold the tradition of good
governance will and do attract community and economic development.

Environmental Stewardship – Not applicable

FISCAL IMPACT

None at this time.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary







Employee Service Award - 25 Years of Service

Greg Linsten began his employment with the City of Leon Valley
as a Patrol Officer in January 1987.

In 1995, he was promoted to Sergeant, and in 1999, Mr Linsten
transferred to Criminal Investigation Department.

Mr. Linsten has a Master Peace Officer certification and is
described by his supervisor as very meticulous detective. He
provides leadership in the Police Department and is looked upon
by his peers for guidance.

The City is very grateful to Greg for his 25 years of service.





































Agenda Item 8 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 
APRIL 3, 2012 

 

 Page 1 of 11 

The City Council of the City of Leon Valley, Texas, met on the 3rd  of April, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. at 
the Leon Valley City Council Chambers, at 6400 El Verde Road, Leon Valley, Texas, for the 
purpose of the following business, to-wit: 

 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY CITY COUNCIL, 7:00 P.M. 

 
1. Call the City of Leon Valley Regular City Council Meeting to Order, Determine a 

Quorum is Present, and Pledge of Allegiance.  
  Mayor Riley called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with all City  
  Council Members in attendance:  Hill, Reyna, Baldridge, Dean, and Biever. 
 

City Staff in attendance:  City Manager Longoria, City Attorney McKamie, City Secretary 
Willman, Community Development Director Flores, Economic Development Director 
Mora, Human Resources Director Caldera, Police Chief Wallace, and City Engineer Sia 
Sayyadi. 

 
City Attorney McKamie led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 

2. Citizens to be Heard and Time for Objections to the Consent Agenda.   
Susan Pamerleau, 230 Dwyer Avenue, # 1102, San Antonio, addressed the City Council 
informing them of her background.  Ms. Pamerleau asked for the City Council’s vote in 
the 2012 Republican Primary on May 29, 2012, and then in the General Election in 
November 6, 2012. 
 
Liz Maloy, 7411 Chenal Point, addressed the Council indicating she was at the City 
Council Meeting on February 21, 2012, speaking during the Citizens to be Heard after 
Mayor Riley had on the agenda the item to expand the notification area [related to the 
DPS Mega-Center].  Ms. Maloy noted her addressing the City Council was not put into 
the minutes and asked that the minutes be amended to reflect that occurrence.   
 
Ms. Maloy acknowledged that some of what is being considered this evening is in a draft 
form from the Planning and Zoning Commission.  Ms. Maloy further noted that in the City 
Council agenda packet there was a difference in the beginning presentation of the 
decision made by Planning and Zoning on March 27, which is different and is not as 
inclusive as what Ms. Kristie Flores has put in her presentation concerning amendments 
made.  She explained that if one did not know that there was a difference and did not 
know to look in the presentation what comes across is that it was not as complex a 
motion with amendments when it actually was. Ms. Maloy asked that her remarks be 
entered in the minutes.  Mayor Riley thanked Ms. Maloy and indicated her comments 
would be noted.  

 
Consent Agenda 

 
3. Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the March 20, 2012 Leon Valley 

Regular City Council Meeting. The City Council approved the draft minutes of the Leon 
Valley Regular City Council Meeting of March 20, 2012. 



Agenda Item 8 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 
APRIL 3, 2012 

 

 Page 2 of 11 

4. Consider Approval of the Meeting Minutes of the March 24, 2012 Leon Valley 
Special City Council Meeting.  The City Council approved the draft minutes of the 
Leon Valley Special City Council Meeting of March 24, 2012.  
 

Motion by Council Member Baldridge and second by Council Member Hill to approve Consent 
Agenda Items 3 and 4.   The motion carried on unanimous vote of the City Council.  There were 
no votes against and no abstentions.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.   
 

Regular Agenda 
 

Mayor Riley asked City Attorney McKamie to review the zoning process and specific use permit 
procedure, to provide the City Council guidelines that need to be considered in weighing the 
specific use permit under consideration, and to define conflict of interest.  Mayor Riley indicated 
that following the City Attorney’s remarks, the Council would hear the guidelines for the conduct 
of tonight’s public hearing.   
 
Mr. McKamie informed the assembly that the City of Leon Valley has a zoning ordinance that 
provides for a specific use permit (SUP) to regulate properties in certain circumstances.    
Generally SUPs are used to provide a means for protecting surrounding prosperities from 
development that may be a little more intense than the surrounding developments.  In Leon 
Valley, in a B-2 zoned district, that is generally defined as retail uses, development, including 
some professional office development.  In some of our B-2 zones, the developer or owner of the 
property can put in such a use that is listed in our ordinance without seeking an SUP.  The SUP 
is required in some circumstances to ensure that surrounding properties are better protected 
because in our ordinance if the proposed B-2 Retail Use is new and going into an area that is 
surrounded by what is defined as residential properties, that is exactly the kind of situation for 
which an SUP is designed to be used and which is defined in the City’s ordinance.  In this case, 
since this would be a use that is allowed in a B-2 zone, but it does abut or is right next to 
residential properties, an SUP is required.  An SUP as a zoning device requires ordinance 
approval by the City Council.  But before it is finally implemented, it must go to public hearing, at 
least two; one at the Planning and Zoning Commission which is statutorily required by law to 
examine such permit applications and make recommendations to the City Council and the 
second hearing for final consideration by the City Council.  If the SUP is approved, then the 
development or the project can go forward on that site in accordance with the conditions in our 
zoning ordinance as well as any conditions that were placed additionally on the property as a 
result of the SUP process.  The reason that is important is because the considerations that are 
used by the Planning and Zoning Commission and the City Council are traditional zoning 
considerations.  The considerations do not involve financial considerations; they do not involve 
uses that are nice to have, or what Council likes or does not like.  It involves light, traffic, noise, 
and density, impact on surrounding properties and on the community as a whole.  Additionally, 
the zoning statutes of Texas and our ordinances requires owners of property within 200 feet of 
the location where the SUP application is proposed; to be given notice of an SUP application 
and public hearing.  The City Council voted to increase the notice in this case to ensure that 
everyone had an opportunity to respond and be present at the public hearing.  Once all of those 
conditions are met, the City Council is free, after the recommendation of P&Z, to either adopt 
the recommendation or to turn it down or to add additional conditions in the SUP.   
 



Agenda Item 8 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 
APRIL 3, 2012 

 

 Page 3 of 11 

Regarding conflict of interest; Leon Valley is a general law city in Texas, thus the City is 
regulated only by the Conflict of Interest laws in Texas statutes.  Chapter 176 of the Local 
Government Code requires that members of the Planning and Zoning Commission or the City 
Council that may be considering a matter declare they have a conflict of interest and recuse 
themself from deliberation and consideration and vote on an item.  If a conflict is identified, that 
individual official must file an affidavit with the records keeper, the City Secretary, and then 
refrain from any discussion or vote during the meetings, if their conflict has been declared.  The 
conflict is really financial only.  There are some provisions about conflict in zoning matters, such 
as if you live on the same street or there is some ownership in the property.  Generally, there is 
a conflict of interest if an individual is considering a matter before the Planning and Zoning 
Commission or the City Council with whom they have earned more than $2,500 in the last year 
or the individual or their immediate family members have received more than 10 percent of their 
income.  Otherwise there is no conflict of interest under Texas law and Council Members and 
P&Z members are free to deliberate, discuss, and vote.  On occasion, we have a member who 
even though they don’t have a conflict of interest and aren’t required to file the affidavit, do not 
feel comfortable or feel there might be an appearance of a conflict to the public and they will 
elect to recuse themselves voluntarily not out of conflict of interest but personal choice.  
 
Mayor Riley summarized the order of the proceedings on Agenda Item 5.   

 
5. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider Specific Use Permit Case # 2012-270, with 

Attached Ordinance, a Request by Barry Williamson, Applicant and Property 
Owner, for a Specific Use Permit to Construct and Operate an “Office” Specifically 
a Department of Public Safety Driver’s License Mega-Center Adjacent to an R-1 
(Single-Family Dwelling) Zoning District,” on a B-2 (Retail) Zoned Property, in the 
7400 Block of Huebner Road, Being 3.4 Acres of a 5.3 Acre Tract in the 
Sustainability Overlay, M&C # 03-10-12.  On March 27, 2012, the Zoning 
Commission recommended approval of the request by a vote of 4 to 3.  This 
agenda item allowed the City Council to conduct a public hearing and consider approval 
of Specific Use Permit Case # 2012-270, with attached Ordinance, a request by Barry 
Williamson, Applicant and Property Owner, for a Specific Use Permit to construct and 
operate an “office” specifically a Department of Public Safety Driver’s License Mega-
Center adjacent to an R-1 (Single-Family Dwelling) Zoning District, on a B-2 (Retail) 
Zoned Property, in the 7400 Block of Huebner Road, Being 3.4 Acres of a 5.3 Acre Tract 
in the Sustainability Overlay.  On March 27, 2012, the Zoning Commission 
recommended approval of the request by a vote of 4 to 3. 

 
Kristie Flores, Community Development Director, summarized the facts of the SUP case 
before the City Council for consideration.  City Engineer Sia Sayyadi was on hand to 
clarify any traffic-related questions.   
 
Claude Guerra, the Zoning Commission Chair, addressed the City Council regarding the 
Zoning Commission’s recommendations on the SUP application.  Mr. Guerra noted that 
most of the discussion dealt with the traffic impact on that area.  Other matters that came 
up for discussion, included the matter of four holding cells; one was required for each, an 
adult male, adult female, a juvenile male, and a juvenile female.  Mr. Guerra noted there 
would be no overnight detention.  He informed the City Council that none of the four San 
Antonio Department of Motor Vehicle sites will be eliminated.  Mr. Guerra discussed the 



Agenda Item 8 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 
APRIL 3, 2012 

 

 Page 4 of 11 

vote of the Zoning Commission with the three additional stipulations included in the 
recommendations to the City Council; noting that there were 4 votes in support of the 
SUP approval and 3 votes against the SUP approval.  One recommendation is that of 
the three routes that had been proposed to be used by the DPS; the third route that was 
recommended which took drivers outside of Leon Valley so persons who are taking their 
driving test not be in City of Leon Valley neighborhoods.  The second stipulation or 
condition is that there are no extended hours; only 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. The third stipulation 
or condition was that the traffic study and the traffic recommendations be sufficiently 
clarified and addressed as to the true traffic impact on the area.  
 
Barry Williams, owner and developer of the property, introduced Texas Senator Leticia 
Van De Putte, District 26.  Senator Van De Putte provided an explanation of the 
legislative intent in proposing the DPS Mega Centers.  She noted the fast population 
growth in Texas, with 60 percent of the growth of Bexar County in the northwest 
quadrant.  There were three new projects authorized by the Texas Legislature in the 81st 
Legislative Session.  Based on changes related to the increased need for identification, 
the Legislature despite having to cut many programs authorized funds for increased 
services of this kind and was aimed at compliance with the Federal Real ID Act.  She 
noted that persons using the Center will be community neighbors and persons from the 
Northwest Bexar County quadrant.  She disclosed she is in compliance with the 
Constitution of the State of Texas that no member of the Legislature shall benefit directly 
or indirectly with any piece of legislation or any contract.   
 
Rebecca Davio, Director of Licensing with the Department of Public Safety, addressed 
the City Council informing them that the Legislature directed the DPS to improve the 
quality of service provided to Texans.  In order to accomplish that, the DPS is working to 
make the driver license process faster and easier.  One important element of that effort 
is to add six larger facilities with more staff.  Ms. Davio noted that one of the 
recommendations by the Zoning Commission, to restrict the operating hours is not 
acceptable to the DPS because the hours are a direct violation of the lease that the DPS 
signed.  She informed the City Council that the Texas Facilities Commission signed a 
lease on behalf of the DPS that listed the hours as from 7 a.m. to 7 p.m.  She explained 
the DPS is not currently operating using those hours.  She noted that the DPS has a late 
night on Tuesday nights throughout the State of being open to 6 p.m. at their offices.  
The DPS is currently looking at expanding their hours of service as one of the initiatives 
in order to improve their services.   The other restriction that might prove problematic is 
the recommendation from the Zoning Commission that only Route 3 is used for driving 
tests.  She noted, in the event there is a road closure, DPS would not be able to conduct 
their business.  She noted that Route 3 is a farther distance and using it only for driver 
tests will reduce the location’s ability to offer driving tests by 25 percent.   
 
A. Discussion by the City Council.  Council brought up several questions that Ms. 

Davio, and Mr. Barry Williamson answered regarding the location at Babcock and 
the proposed new DPS Mega Center.  There were some issues brought up 
related to the neighbor complaints about the location at Babcock regarding light 
intrusion at night, and drivers coming to practice parallel parking before testing 
and to practice learning the neighborhood streets around the Babcock Center.  A 
question was asked about the future of commercial driver testing at the new 



Agenda Item 8 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 
APRIL 3, 2012 

 

 Page 5 of 11 

proposed Mega Center.  Council was informed that is a future possibility.  Ms. 
Davio noted that approximately 70 percent of persons coming to transact 
business do not have to take the driver testing.  Mr. Sayyadi clarified that a Level 
1 means 100 to 500 cars per hour with immediate impact to the site.  He noted 
that the standards used are developed by traffic engineers.  Council asked for an 
example of a Leon Valley business with similar peak per hour trips to help them 
envision the impact of the traffic at the Mega Center.  Mr. Sayyadi indicated that 
during its peak operational hours, a similar comparison could be made to a 
Valero Station in Leon Valley.  Mr. Sayyadi noted that there will be street 
infrastructure changes to accommodate the additional traffic.  A question was 
raised about the Mega Center in Pflugerville being in a residential or a 
commercial property.  Paul Medrano, architect, indicated that the Center being 
built in Pflugerville is 300 yards from the nearest house or residential area but 
zoned appropriately.  Mr. Williamson noted that the City has requested that the 
peak hour trips be over-engineered four to five times what is expected.  He 
indicated that the expectation is about 560 people for the day based on 35 
persons per day per booth.   
 

B. Open Public Hearing.  Mayor Riley opened the Public Hearing at 8:14 p.m. 
 
Ray Rosin, from the Rosin Group, 759 Sweetbrush, San Antonio, is the project 
civil engineer and the author of the TIA.  Mr. Rosin indicated the Mega Center 
could be called a convenience center.  He noted that the traffic is not mega traffic 
and represents only 2 to 3 percent of the traffic on Huebner.  He noted the 
positive attributes of the Mega Center including turn lanes which will help control 
the traffic flow.   
 
Adolfo Garza, 6617 Evers Road, spoke as a business owner on Evers Road.  He 
indicated that he was an investor who had proposed a business development in 
this area and noted that his business project was also rejected.  He pointed out 
that the same neighbors with the same arguments keep coming forward.  He 
noted, that in his opinion, if the neighbors choose to live in front of a commercial 
property, the neighbors should respect the rights of commercial properties as 
well. 
 
Charles Malouff, 6514 Fontana Point.  Mr. Malouff read from a prepared 
statement.  He indicated that there has been a lack of due diligence on behalf of 
the City engineer, City staff, and the Zoning Commission in  doing their duty in 
understanding the impact of current and anticipated traffic flow on Huebner and 
Evers Roads.  He asked the City Council to set up a town hall meeting so all 
residents who may be affected can attend and have an opportunity to be heard 
on the impact of the Mega Center. 
 
Betty Wolfshohl, 7414 Canterfield.  Ms. Wolfshohl indicated her proximity to the 
development and noted she favored a doctor’s office to be placed in the location.  
She noted that there is a safety issue for children and small wildlife.  She noted 
problems with extra traffic, lights, and noise.  She asked if the DPS is tax exempt. 
 



Agenda Item 8 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 
APRIL 3, 2012 

 

 Page 6 of 11 

Liz Maloy, 7411 Chenal Point.  Ms. Maloy noted her experience as former City 
Council Member, former chair of the Leon Valley Planning and Zoning 
Commission, a degreed urban planner, and current president of the Pavona 
Place Home Owners Association.  She noted the efforts of the City to bring hike 
and bike and walking trails as a loss to persons who might have otherwise 
engaged in those activities due to safety issues including senior citizens and 
children.  Ms. Maloy cited incompatibility issues and the negative impact on the 
surrounding community as the basis of her opposition.   
 
Jeton Kellogg, 6615 Fontana Point.  Ms.Kellogg voiced concern for children from 
Leon Valley Elementary, the devaluing of neighboring properties, and the 
overuse of the City’s streets.  She stated the Mega Center does not belong in the 
neighborhoods and recommended that the Mega Center be placed on Bandera 
Road. 
 
Paul Ottavio, 7415 Chenal Point.  He noted that a project this large should be 
scheduled in a town hall meeting format so all residents of Leon Valley can 
attend and be heard.  He indicated that he was not sure that the surrounding 
churches, residents, and businesses were aware that this project was going on.  
He voiced concern for water and rain runoff because the building and the parking 
traffic area.   
 
Carole Smith, 7230 Grass Valley Drive, noted increased traffic as a concern and 
noted the suggested traffic flow remedies were not convincing.  She explained 
traffic would come from all directions and noted that this will affect many more 
homeowners than just those at Huebner at Evers Road.  She and her husband 
drove to the DPS location at Babcock and saw trash, burglar bars, and a security 
camera at Babcock Road.   
 
Brett Ballio, 24245 Wilderness Oak, # 506, San Antonio.  He indicated he is in 
favor of the development.  He owns property that is adjacent to the church.  He 
noted that he is impressed with Mr. Williamson’s efforts to comply with the City.  
He stated that the property has been zoned commercial for a long time.  He 
indicated he was glad the property was going to be developed into something 
nice.  
 
Mary Key, 4718 Canterfield.  She indicated she is opposed to the location 
because of the traffic and the noise.  She voiced concern for the safety of 
children.   
 
Robert Trout, 7418 Ellerby Point, Pavona Place, Leon Valley, suggested that 
residential be placed in the location and suggested that the Mega Center be 
placed behind Chachos or the Dodge Dealership.  He noted that traffic between 
4:30 p.m. and 6:30 p.m. is so bad he cannot turn into Pavona Place.  He asked 
how traffic can be controlled.  He asked if the City is going to hire more police, 
EMS, or firefighters. 
 



Agenda Item 8 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 
APRIL 3, 2012 

 

 Page 7 of 11 

Thomas Robertson, with Alamo Park Properties, 8110 FM 1692, Miles, Texas.  
He indicated he will be the site superintendent for the project.  He informed the 
City Council that Alamo Park Properties met with City staff in early January after 
confirming with City staff that the property met the zoning.  He stated they 
learned what the process would be to obtain a permit.  The project was 
developed according to the design standards and after two rounds of comments, 
they took the comments and did what was asked of them.  Once the design was 
certified to meet compliance, the project was scheduled for the Zoning 
Commission.  He detailed the developer’s efforts to meet the City’s standards.   
 
Miguel Cason, 2247 Sondra Ridge, San Antonio.  He noted that the project has a 
right to be developed and that the increased traffic is based on population 
growth.  He encouraged the development to go forward.  He informed the City 
Council of a recent effort to get his driver’s license at the Babcock location noting 
it was very crowded.   
 
Sonny Hepp, 8100 Huebner, indicated he is a resident and business owner in 
Leon Valley.  He noted he is in favor of the new development.  He informed the 
City Council that he is the owner of the nearby convenience store.   
 
Duane Smith, 7230 Grass Valley Drive, cited numerous reasons for being 
vehemently opposed to the development. He voiced concern that none of the 
persons speaking in favor of the development live in the area.  He indicated 
couldn’t see any real deterrent that the DPS will have on crime, as the troopers 
will only be present 45 percent of the time.  He noted the changes in the 
commitment to comply with the recommendations from the Zoning Commission 
between what was indicated at the Zoning Commission meeting and tonight’s 
City Council meeting. 
 
Walter Geraghty, 7315 Ellerby Point.  As former City Council Member, former 
Mayor Pro Tem, as a Member of the Leon Valley Stormwater Committee, and as 
a citizen, Mr. Geraghty noted this as a limited opportunity to affect the decision of 
his neighborhood.  Mr. Geraghty discussed the problem with flooding on Evers 
Road.  He discussed the problem with traffic congestion and asked the City 
Council to vote its conscience.   
 
Renee Baird, 6611 Forest Bend North, indicated she was very disturbed by the 
tone of the attacks on the Zoning Commission Members.  She pointed out that 
Zoning Commission Members actually take time to study the locations and 
proposed changes before listening to the input of the proponents and opponents. 
She noted that the location is a commercial area and asked the City Council to 
make a decision based on what should be considered. 
 
Carol Poss, 7201 Huebner.  She indicated there is a lot of traffic congestion at 
the Leon Valley Elementary School on Huebner. She stated that the area is 
obviously a residential center, even if there is some commercially zoned 
property.   
 



Agenda Item 8 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 
APRIL 3, 2012 

 

 Page 8 of 11 

Robert Allen, 7414 Chenal Point.  He informed the City Council that he and his 
fiancée chose Leon Valley for its natural beauty.  He voiced concern with traffic 
that gets backed up on Evers Road and noted his opposition to the development.  
 
Lyn Joseph, 6324 Trotter Lane.  Ms. Joseph noted that there are children who 
are dropped off on her street and that no one stops at the stop sign on her street.  
She asked that the police patrol there for a while.  She asked if other properties 
were considered.   
 
Sean Wood, 6526 Fontana Point, indicated he is a long time resident of Leon 
Valley and that he is opposed to this development.  He noted that no one has 
said anything positive about the location at Babcock.  The last time he was at the 
Babcock location, there was graffiti and dirty diapers on the ground and his 
concern was that the residential area in Leon Valley will look like that in 5 to 10 
years. 
 
Louise Malouff, 6514 Fontana Point, asked questions about whether car 
insurance premiums will increase, about the hours of operation, and asked for 
clarification about the traffic flow.   
 
Joe Hinojosa, 5506 Thunderbird Drive, stated that he sent a letter to the Mayor 
and City Council and asked that it be entered into the record.  He asked that if 
the stipulations of the Zoning Commission are now being rescinded, if that meant 
the developer needs to return to the Zoning Commission for new consideration. 
 
Rudy Garza, 6510 Pavona Ridge, indicated he is opposed to the project.  He 
indicated that the location is the wrong place for this development. 
 
Ann Sawyer, 6230 Walking Gait, noted that at the Zoning Commission Meeting, 
there was confirmation that the traffic study is two years old.  She indicated she 
also did not appreciate the change of operation hours by the DPS from the 
Zoning Commission Meeting on March 27 to the City Council Meeting on this 
evening. She indicated this particular location is not an ideal location. 
 
Tommy Branson, 6634 Fontana Point, indicated he carried a sign up and down in 
front of the development.  He counted cars within a two hour period on Monday, 
Friday, and Saturday and came up with between 67 and 78 cars per hour.   
 
Janet Parrish, 6506 Fontana Point, indicated she is against the extra light, the 
extra traffic, and the extra noise.  She stated she is a mother and does not 
believe her child will be safe to go to the park.  She indicated she is against the 
project. 
 
Tanya Wood, 6526 Fontana Point, indicated she is against the project.  She 
asked if the City Council needs for the rest of the persons present at the Council 
meeting who did not come forward to speak to stand up to voice their opposition.  
Mayor Riley indicated the City Council had a good sampling of how people feel.  



Agenda Item 8 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 
APRIL 3, 2012 

 

 Page 9 of 11 

Councilman Reyna asked that those who want to have their voice heard may 
also email the City Manager and him directly. 
 

C. Close Public Hearing.  Mayor Riley closed the public hearing at 9:47 p.m. and 
called for a short break.   
 
Mayor Riley reconvened the meeting at 9:58 p.m.  Mayor Riley reviewed the 
questions that remain to be answered. The question about the development 
being tax exempt is incorrect; ad valorem taxes have to be paid on what is 
private property which happens to be leased to the State of Texas. 
 
When was the City first contacted?  After Thanksgiving in 2011.   
 
For what offenses are people put in holding cells?  These are small rooms to 
take persons away from the general population being serviced while being 
interviewed about outstanding warrants and other legal matters. 
 
What is the amount of time that persons can be held?  The shortest amount of 
time that persons can be held. 
 
What exit off of Interstate 410 will the Department of Transportation be telling 
persons to exit?  That would be something to be determined between the 
Department of Transportation, the developer, and the City of Leon Valley.   
 
What about graffiti?  Because the new development / facility will be privately 
owned, it will be better maintained.  
 
What is the square footage?  Square footage of the new Mega Center is 24,302 
square feet. 
 
What is the square footage of the location on Babcock?  5,500 square feet.  
 
What is the growth in the Northwest quadrant?  The State of Texas is growing at 
21 percent.  The Northwest quadrant is growing at 60 percent.   
 
Is the recommendation to the City Council null and void because some of the 
conditions may change?  City Attorney McKamie indicated the City Council 
retains the full legislative authority with the right to impose additional conditions 
related to traditional planning considerations.   
 
A question was raised about the operation hours.  The answer was from 8 a.m.to 
5 p.m.  Locations in San Antonio stay open later on Tuesdays.   
 
Would you clarify the route to be used for driver testing?  The developer 
understands that the City would prefer that the route be used away from Leon 
Valley.   
 



Agenda Item 8 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 
APRIL 3, 2012 

 

 Page 10 of 11 

What evidence do you have that DPS is a crime deterrent?  Mr. Williamson 
spoke with the individual (Richard Cook) who runs the Babcock location.  
Indications are that in 13 years, there have been no complaints.   
 
What is the date of the last traffic data used?  Two traffic counts were done in 
2006 and in 2009.  It was noted that with minor increases, those traffic counts 
remain valid.  
 
Were other properties notified other than this site?  The Texas Facilities 
Commission identified for this area for a certain number of area codes.  Property 
owners can only compete within those area codes.   
 
Will our car insurance go up?  The response was provided that occurrence was 
highly doubtful.   
 
Questions about the turning lanes were raised and answered.   
 
What about the property values?  Councilman Biever noted that national studies 
indicate that property values did not go down nor did it take any longer to sell 
property in a variety of spots throughout the country based on his experience 
with homes for disabled vets and ex-offenders.   
 
David Earl, attorney, 15303 Huebner, informed the City Council that he was hired 
just the previous Friday and came to advise the Council about something that it 
needs to be aware of.  He said his client is not waiving any of its rights with 
respect to the issue.  He explained that in his legal opinion these proceedings are 
not appropriate because this property does not abut residential property. In this 
case, there is a strip of property that is owned by the City. 
 
Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Council Member Baldridge to 
postpone this matter to have an additional traffic study done.   
 
There was discussion about the need to have time to allow the City Attorney to 
advise the City Council in an Executive Session.   
 
Councilman Reyna withdrew his motion.  Council Member Baldridge withdrew 
her second. 
 
Motion by Councilman Reyna and second by Council Member Hill to postpone 
this deliberation to Executive Session to April 17th and for the public to be notified 
via the newsletter that this item will be considered at the May 1st meeting.  Voting 
Aye:  3 in favor;  Hill, Reyna, and Biever.   Voting Nay:  Baldridge.  Recused:  
Dean.  Mayor Riley announced the motion carried.   
 

The City Council dispensed with the remaining agenda due to the late hour.   
 

10.  Adjourn.  Motion to adjourn without objection at 11:10 p.m. by Mayor Riley.  
 



Agenda Item 8 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY, TEXAS 
APRIL 3, 2012 

 

 Page 11 of 11 

 
 
_______________________________ 
Mayor Chris Riley 

 
ATTEST: 
 
     
Janie Willman, City Secretary 



Agenda Item 9 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 

        DATE:  April 17, 2012 
        M&C:  #  04-03-12 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 

SUBJECT: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF PUBLIC 
IMPROVEMENTS, REQUEST BY DIAMOND SHINE, LLC, PROPERTY 
OWNER, FOR AN 8” SANITARY SEWER MAIN EXTENSION, BEING 
ALONG THE FRONTAGE OF LOT 6, BLOCK 2, NORTH VALLEY RYAN 
SUBDIVISION AND OF THE BANDERA RETAIL SUBDIVISION, BEING 
LOT 2, CB 4446, AT 7212 BANDERA ROAD   

PURPOSE 
On November 15, 2007 City Council approved the replat of this site.  On June 21, 2011, 
the City Council approved Preliminary Acceptance of this improvement.  The developer 
has completed their 1-year warranty period and has prepared the final paperwork for 
approval. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The applicant submitted a maintenance guarantee in the amount of $3,447.65 which will 
be refunded if approved.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
On February 29, 2012, the Final Improvements were inspected and found to be 
acceptable. Approval is recommended. 
 
S.E.E IMPACT STATEMENT 
Social Equity – proper infrastructure is fair to the developer and surrounding properties for 
existing and eventual development and is required by Code. 
Environmental Stewardship – the dirt which was trenched for the sewer line improvements 
has been returned to its natural state. 
Economic Development – the completed public improvements/infrastructure support the 
development of the site, which will result in building construction and then business 
revenue (economic development).  
 
 
APPROVED: ___________________  DISAPPROVED: _______________ 
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS: ____________________________ 
 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________ 
Janie Willman, City Secretary 







Agenda Item 10 

 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 

  

        DATE:    April 17, 2012  

        M&C #    04-04-12 

 

TO:  MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF QUARTERLY INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE 

QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2012 

 

PURPOSE            

 

Approval of the Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended March 31, 2012 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

 

None. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Approve Quarterly Investment Report for the quarter ended March 31, 2012. 

 

S.E.E IMPACT 

 

Social Equity - To ensure compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act of 1987. 

The Public Funds Investment Act of 1987 (PFIA) established rules and regulations for 

governmental entities to follow for the proper investment of public monies. The City's 

investment program is conducted to accomplish the following objectives, listed in priority 

order. 

 

A. Safety 

The primary objective of the City's investment program is the preservation and safety of 

principal in the overall portfolio.  Each investment transaction shall seek first to ensure that 

capital losses are avoided, whether they are from security defaults or erosion of market 

value. 

  

B. Liquidity  

The City's investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to enable the City to meet 

operating requirements that might be reasonably anticipated.  Liquidity shall be achieved by 



 

 

matching investment maturities with forecasted cash flow requirements; thereby avoiding 

the need to liquidate investments under adverse market condition.  It is the intent of the City 

to invest its funds to maturity.   

 

C. Diversification 

The investment portfolio will be designed to limit risk by avoiding the concentration of assets 

with a specific maturity, with a specific issuer, or in a specific class of securities.   

  

D. Yield 

A fundamental rule of investing is that risk equals return.  The City has deliberately 

established a low risk threshold to protect its financial resources and ensure that cash is 

available when needed.  The City will invest idle cash at the highest possible rate of return, 

consistent with the objectives and provisions of this policy, and in compliance with state and 

federal laws governing the investment of public funds. 

 

Economic Development - N/A    

 

Environmental Stewardship - N/A 

 

 

APPROVED:                                           DISAPPROVED:  _______________________                                                

 

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING COMMENTS:                                                         

_______________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________________________________ 

                                                                                                                                              

 

ATTEST:                  

 

______________________                                                 
Janie Willman, City Secretary 

















Agenda Item 11 
 
 MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
 
         DATE: April 17, 2012  
         M&C #  04-05-12 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
SUBJECT: TO APPOINT A MEMBER TO THE CITY’S BOARDS, COMMITTEES, AND 

COMMISSIONS:  THE ZONING COMMISSION 
 
PURPOSE 
The following application reflects a request to serve on the City of Leon Valley Boards, 
Committees, and Commissions: 
 
Zoning Commission: 
Nicole Monsibais, Alternate 3 
 
Zoning Commission 
Mayor Riley received a letter of resignation from Linda Geraghty from the Zoning Commission 
due to family obligations.  In order of succession, this means that Zoning Commission Member 
Carmen Sanchez moves to Alterate 1, Phyllis McMillan moves to Alternate 2, which leaves a 
vacancy to be filled with this applicant, if approved by the City Council.   
 
S.E.E IMPACT 
Social Equity –  Residents, business owner/operators, and other stakeholders volunteer  to 
actively participate in the decision-making processes affecting City services.   
 
Economic Development – Not applicable.   
 
Environmental Stewardship – Not applicable. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
Not applicable. 
 
APPROVED:                 DISAPPROVED:                 
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:  
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________ 
Janie Willman, City Secretary 







Agenda Item 12 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
 
 
         DATE:   April 17, 2012 
               M&C #   04-06-12 
 
TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND ENTER INTO AN 

AGREEMENT WITH CPS ENERGY TO TERMINATE THE COMMUNITY 
INFRASTRUCTURE & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (CIED) FUND 
PROGRAM AND TRANSFER TO THE CITY OF LEON VALLEY 
$1,519,671.61 

 

PURPOSE 

On January 30, 2012 the Board of Trustees of CPS Energy voted to terminate the CIED 

Fund Program effective February 1, 2012 and allow CPS Energy staff to work with the City 

of Leon Valley on a method to transfer the outstanding CIED Fund program balance to the 

City.  The outstanding balance due to the City of Leon Valley is $1,519,671.61.  The 

transfer of these funds to the City is the result of several years of negotiations with CPS 

Energy by Mayor Riley, City Councilmember Irene Baldridge and City Manager Longoria.  

The primary issue pertained to the City’s inability to use the CEID fund for City of Leon 

Valley economic development projects.  

 

A separate fund will be created to account for the CIED funds received.  Approval for 

expenditures from this fund will be done during the annual budget process. 

 

FISCAL IMPACT 

CPS Energy will wire a total of $1,519,671.61 to the City of Leon Valley.  A separate fund 

will be created to account for revenues and expenditures of CIED funds received. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

Authorize the City Manager to negotiate and enter into an agreement between CPS Energy 

and the City of Leon Valley to terminate the CIED Program and transfer CIED funds to the 

City of Leon Valley in the amount of $1,519,671.61.  

 

S.E.E. IMPACT STATEMENT 

Social Equity –  Cities that practice good financial responsibility demonstrate and provide for 

superior public safety services, high quality recreational, historical, and cultural amenities 

and ensure superb infrastructure.  
 

Environmental Stewardship –  Not applicable 
 

Economic Development – Cities that practice transparency in governance attract and retain 

quality economic development.  



Agenda Item 12 

 

          

APPROVED: _____________________           DISAPPROVED: ____________________          
  
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:____________________________ 

_________________________________________________________________________                

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________ 

Janie Willman, City Secretary 

 

 

       



1

City of Leon Valley
Termination of the CPS Energy

Community Infrastructure &
Economic Development (CIED)

Fund Program
April 17, 2012



2

Background

• On January 30, 2012, the Board of Trustees of
CPS Energy voted to terminate the Community
Infrastructure & Economic Development (CIED)
Fund Program

• What does this mean for Leon Valley?
– CPS Energy will transfer $1,519,671.61 to the City

• This represents the City’s balance in the CIED Fund



3

Background

• City has been negotiating renewal of the Franchise
Agreement with CPS Energy
– Agreement expired in June 2011

• Agreement remains in place until City or CPS gives 180 notice to
terminate

– Discussions continue with CPS and Suburban Cities are
organizing to pursue a united front for a better agreement

• During negotiations, COLV and other suburban Cities
stressed inability to use the CEID fund for City projects
– Too Restrictive for practical use by the City

• CPS agreed to terminate the CEID fund and transfer
fund balance to COLV without restrictions



4

Establish LV CIED Fund

• A separate fund will be created to account for
these funds

• Authorization to expend these funds will require
City Council approval
– Parameters for use of fund/projects will be discussed

during City Council/City Manager Work Session
scheduled for May 18th.

• Ordinance allows CM to sign an agreement for
transfer of funds to COLV
– Staff Recommends Approval



5

City of Leon Valley
April 17, 2012



Agenda Item 13

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION
DATE: April 17, 2012
M&C: # 04-07-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO RENEW THE GALLAGHER BENEFITS
SERVICE’S CONTRACT FOR INSURANCE AGENT OF RECORD FOR THE
CITY’S EMPLOYEE GROUP INSURANCE PLANS

PURPOSE
The services of a professional insurance broker serving as the City’s Insurance Agent of
Record, can provide expertise in identifying the best group plans that meets the city’s needs,
could bring current knowledge of market trends in rates and plan structures, and may present a
larger client pool to the negotiating table.

On June 7, 2011 after an extensive Request for Proposal (RFP) selection process, City Council
selected Gallagher Benefits Services as the City’s Insurance Agent of Record. The Council
authorized a one year contract with an option to renew for the second year, based on the
company’s overall performance.

Gallagher Benefits Services states, that it is premature in the year to provide a definite on the
City’s Health Insurance rates for FY 2013. However, they do guarantee to continue to provide
the City with an affordable quality benefits. An employee survey was passed out to 101
employees and 58 were returned. The survey asked the staff if they were satisfied with
Gallagher. The majority of the participants had not utilized their services; but the ones that had,
were pleased with their services.

FISCAL IMPACT
The commissions paid to the Insurance Agent of Record have no direct fiscal impact on the
City; the commissions are paid as a part of the health insurance premium fee structure.

Gallagher
Commissions 4% on Health, 10%

on Dental, & 5% on
Life

Based on Avg.
AETNA annual bill

$25,789.44

RECOMMENDATIONS
The City of Leon Valley did not see an increase in health insurance rates for FY 2012. Further,
below are the results for Question #1 on employee survey (See Attachment A), which states

“Overall how satisfied are you with the Health Insurance Broker – Gallagher Benefits Services”.



Agenda Item 13

Code Response Item Frequency Percent
1 Satisfied 10 18.18%
2 Somewhat Satisfied 9 16.36%
3 Not Satisified at all 8 14.55%
4 Have not Utilized Their Service 28 50.91%

Total 55

Recommendation of staff is to renew the contract.

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:____________________________

_________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

_______________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



Agenda Item 13

Attachment A

Employee Survey 03/2012

The City of Leon Valley as your employer values your opinion. Please, take a moment to fill out
the survey below and return to the Human Resources office by April 11, 2012.

1. Overall how satisfied are you with the Health Insurance Broker – Gallagher Benefits Services?

Satisfied Somewhat satisfied Not satisfied at all Have not utilized their services

2. Do you have the Base or Buy-up, health insurance plan?

Base Buy-up

3. Overall how satisfied are you with the Health insurance benefits – Aetna?

Satisfied Somewhat satisfied Not satisfied at all Have not utilized their services

4. Which would you prefer?

Christmas Party Extra Day Off

Additional Comments:



To renew for one year the Gallagher Benefits Service’s
contract for Insurance Agent of Record

04/17/2012
City Council Meeting



Purpose
• An Insurance Agent of Record can provide:

– expertise in identifying the best group plans that
meets the city’s needs,

– could bring current knowledge of market trends in
rates and plan structures, and

– may present a larger client pool to the negotiating
table.

• On June 7, 2011 after an extensive Request for Proposal
(RFP) selection process, Gallagher was selected by
Council as the City’s Insurance Agent of Record.



Purpose (CONT)

• The Council authorized a one year contract with
an option to renew for the second year, based
on the company’s overall performance.

• Gallagher Benefits Services states, that it is
premature in the year to provide a definite on the
City’s Health Insurance rates for FY 2013.

• Gallagher does guarantee to continue to provide
the city with an affordable quality benefit.



Fiscal Impact
• The commissions paid to the Insurance Agent of

Record have no direct fiscal impact on the city;
the commissions are paid as a part of the health
insurance premium fee structure.

Gallagher

Commission 4% on Health, 10% on Dental, & 5%
on Life

Based on Avg. AETNA annual bill $25,789.44



Recommendation
• Below are the results for Question #1 on

employee survey (See Attachment A), which
states “Overall how satisfied are you with the
Health Insurance Broker – Gallagher Benefits
Services”. Staff recommends renewal.

Code Response Item Frequency Percent
1 Satisfied 9 18.37%
2 Somewhat Satisfied 8 16.33%
3 Not Satisified at all 7 14.29%
4 Have not Utliized Their Service 25 51.02%

Total 49



To renew the Gallagher Benefits Service’s contract
for Insurance Agent of Record

04/17/2012
City Council Meeting



Agenda Item 14
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 17, 2012
M&C # 04-08-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE AN
ENGAGEMENT CONTRACT WITH AN EXTERNAL INDEPENDENT
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM TO PROVIDE AUDIT SERVICES
TO THE CITY ON AN ANNUAL BASIS FOR FIVE YEARS STARTING
WITH THE FISCAL YEAR THAT ENDS ON SEPTEMBER 30, 2012

PURPOSE
Request for Proposals (RFP) were solicited from qualified certified public accounting firms
to audit the City’s financial statements for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2012 with
the option to renew for the subsequent four fiscal years thereafter.

The Audit Selection Committee (ASC) that consisted of Councilmember Art Reyna,
Councilmember Paul Biever, City Manager Manuel Longoria, Jr, Economic Development
Director Claudia Mora and Finance Director Vickie Wallace scored the proposals submitted.
Based on the scoring criteria included in the RFP the top three are as follows:

1. Thompson, Williams, Biediger, Kastor & Young (TWBKY)
3. Armstrong, Vaughan & Associates
4. Garza/Gonzales & Associates

Based on these scores, the ASC recommends the engagement contract be awarded to the
firm with the highest score, which is TWBKY on an annual basis for five years starting with
the fiscal year that ends on September 30, 2012.  In the event that TWBKY performance
does not meet the City’s expectations as set forth in the RFP, the City Manager has the
authority to negotiate with the second highest scoring firm of Armstrong, Vaughan &
Associates. A change in an auditing firm would require Council approval.

FISCAL IMPACT
The audit fees are budgeted expenditures paid out of the General and Enterprise Funds.
The fee for FY 2012 will be $14,500.  For years two through five the fees are as follows:
Year Two $14,500
Year Three $14,750
Year Four $14,750
Year Five $15,000

RECOMMENDATION
The ASC recommends Council authorize the City Manager to negotiate and execute an
engagement contract with the firm with the highest score, which is TWBKY on an annual
basis for five years starting with the fiscal year that ends on September 30, 2012.  If



Agenda Item 14

TWBYK performance does not meet the City’s expectations as set forth in the RFP the City
Manager has the authority to negotiate an engagement contract with the second highest
scoring firm of Armstrong, Vaughan & Associates. A change in an auditing firm would
require Council approval.

S.E.E. IMPACT
Social Equity - The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report provides a transparency  in
government for the citizens of Leon Valley.

Economic Development - N/A

Environmental Stewardship - N/A

APPROVED: _____________________ DISAPPROVED: ____________________

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:____________________________

_________________________________________________________________________

ATTEST:

_______________________
Janie Willman, City Secretary



Audit Technical Proposal Evaluation

Name of Firm:

Expertise and Experience (Maximum 40 points Items 1-4)

1. Past experience and performance (15 points maximum)

5 or more similar engagements in the past five years (15 points)
Less than 5 years (3 points for each year)

Item 1. No. of Points:

2. Quality of personnel (15 points maximum)

2 partners each with 10 or more years governmental auditing experience and support
staff with 5 or more governmental auditing experience (15 points)

1 Partner . . . 10 years experience = 5 points
1 Partner . . . 10 years experience = 5 points
1 Staff . . . . .   5 years experience = 5 points

1 Partner . . . 5 - 9 years experience = 2.5 points
1 Partner . . . 5 - 9 years experience = 2.5 points
1 Staff . . . . . 3 - 4 years experience = 2.5 points

1 Partner . . . <5 years experience = 1 points
1 Partner . . . <5 years experience = 1 points
1 Staff . . . . . <3 years experience = 1 points

Item 2. No. of Points:

3. Single Audit experience/GASB 34 (5 Points)
Item 3. No. of Points:

4. Additional services/technical support (5 Points)
Item 4. No. of Points:

TOTAL POINTS FOR EXPERTISE AND EXPERIENCE:



Audit Technical Proposal Evaluation

Name of Firm:

Audit Approach - Items 1-5 (Maximum 35 points)

1. Staffing plan and quality of technical consultation (10 points maximum)

Partner or manager present 100% during field work = 10 points.
Partner or manager present <100% during field work = 5 points.

Item 1. No. of Points:

2. Sampling techniques (5 points)
Item 2. No. of Points:

3. Analytical and substantive procedures (5 points)
Item 3. No. of Points:

4. Comprehensiveness of audit work plan (10 points)
Item 4. No. of Points:

5. Evaluation of internal controls/environment (5 points)

Item 5. No. of Points:

TOTAL POINTS FOR AUDIT APPROACH:



Audit Dollar Proposal

Name of Firm:

Year One

Year Two

Year Three

Year Four

Year Five

TOTAL YEARS 1 - 5





Background

• Request for Proposals (RFP) were solicited from qualified
certified public accounting firms to audit the City’s  financial
statements for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2012
with the option to renew for the subsequent four fiscal years
thereafter



Background
Continued

• The Audit Selection Committee (ASC) that consisted of
Councilmember Art Reyna, Councilmember Paul Biever, City
Manager Manuel Longoria, Jr, Economic Development
Director Claudia Mora and Finance Director Vickie Wallace
scored the proposals submitted.  Based on the scoring
criteria included in the RFP the top three are as follows:
• Thompson, Williams, Biediger, Kastor & Young (TWBKY)
• Armstrong, Vaughan & Associates
• Garza/Gonzales & Associates



Scores



• The ASC recommends Council authorize the City Manager
to negotiate and execute an engagement contract with the
firm with the highest score, which is TWBKY on an annual
basis for five years starting with the fiscal year that ends on
September 30, 2012

• If TWBYK performance does not meet the City’s
expectations as set forth in the RFP the City Manager has
the authority to negotiate an engagement contract with the
second highest scoring firm of Armstrong, Vaughan &
Associates

• A change in auditing firms would require Council approval

Recommendation



City of Leon Valley

Request for Proposals 

For

Professional Auditing Services

April 17, 2012



Agenda Item 15
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION

DATE: April 17, 2012
M&C # 04-09-12

TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL

SUBJECT: DISCUSS THE PLAN FOR THE OPERATION OF THE CITY SWIMMING POOL
FOR THE 2012 SUMMER SEASON

PURPOSE

The purpose of this agenda item is to allow the City Council to receive an updated staff
report on the Grass Valley (City) Swimming Pool for the 2012 Summer Season.

The current contract with the Leon Valley Community Association expires on April 18,
2012.  Efforts are underway to obtain a new certified pool operator.

Public Works is still working on making the pool ready for the new Summer Season.

The pool is operational from May 31 through September 4 of each year.

FISCAL IMPACT
None at this time.

RECOMMENDATION
Not applicable

S.E.E. IMPACT

Social Equity – Cities that promote a superior quality of life demonstrate commitment by
providing superb infrastructure.  The Grass Valley Pool provides a needed recreational facility in
the City of Leon Valley.
Economic Development – This activity extends the life of the existing infrastructure, reducing
the need for major reconstruction.
Environmental Stewardship – Not applicable.

APPROVED: DISAPPROVED:

APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS:

ATTEST:

Janie Willman, City Secretary





 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 INSPECTIONS/PERMITS 

FEBRUARY 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 1 of 3 
 

BUILDING PERMIT  
ACTIVITY 

ZONING & LAND 

USE PROJECTS 

There were three (2) residential building permits 
issued in February 2012 for new homes, which 
generated $1,213.44 revenue and cumulatively were 
valued at $163,990.  There were no commercial 
projects this month.  

The overall permits (fence, roof, HVAC, electrical, 
plumbing, etc…) issued in February 2012 totaled 87.  
The revenue generated was $10,626.75. 

Food licenses were renewed this month accounting for 
a large part of the monthly revenues ($9,478). 

 

Application was made for a Certificate of Occupancy 
by the following: 

Cai and Naya Photography, LLC    6502 Bandera                     

Asure Spa                6531 Bandera                          

Prohealth Institute                         5768 Bandera                            

Truckmaster Lube                         6780 Bandera                

Café con Leche     6526 Bandera           

Jacqi’s Fitness, LLC               6709 Bandera                   

Methodist Health Care                        5405 Bandera #114                           

Eagle African Market     6158 Wurzbach 

My Kids and I      7616 Eckhert 

 
There were a total of nine (9) Certificates of 
Occupancy. The revenue totaled $780. 

A Specific Use Permit request was 
submitted by Alamo Park Properties, for 
Construction and Operation of an 
“Office,” specifically a Department of 
Public Safety Mega-Center, adjacent to 
residential in the 7400 block of Huebner 
Road. 

 

BUILDING   

There were 81 inspections conducted in 
February 2012 at a fee of $2,430. 
 

HEALTH 

23 inspections were done in February 2012 
by Steve Barscewski at a fee of $1,002. 

-05 food service establishments 

-09 complaints  

-05 retail food store 

-01 consultation 

-02 certificates of occupancy 

-01 foster care 

 

INSPECTIONS/REVIEWS 



  

Water Leaks 2 

Overgrown Premises 146 

No Roof Permit 1 

Brush Accumulation (alley) 4 

No Sewer Permit 1 

Illegal Dumping 1 

Low Hanging Tree Limbs 1 

Fence Inspection 6 

Overgrown Vacant Lot 9 

Snipe Signs 12 

Outside Storage 7 

Accumulation Trash & Debris 5 

Zoning Violation 1 

Dilapidated Fence 2 

Illegal Business Signs 2 

Graffiti Abated 6 

Illegal Illumination 1 

Animal Control Assist 2 
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT 
ACTIVITIES 209 
COMPLIED W/CODE 
VIOLATION NOTICE 182 

CODE ENFORCEMENT  
ACTIVITY 

FEBRUARY 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 2 of 3 

ANIMAL CONTROL  
ACTIVITY 

Dogs Running at Large 47 

Cats Running at Large 21 

Barking Dogs 5 

Leash Law Violation 0 

Dead Animals 4 

Wild Animals Relocated 19 

Horse 1 

Excessive Animals in Dwelling 0 

Requests for Traps 14 

Animals Reported Lost 2 

Animals Found 0 

Assistance w/ Snipe Sign Removal 21 

Assistance w/Graffiti Abatement 0 

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 
ACTIVITIES 134 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• Meeting regarding Potential 
Construction of an AutoZone at the 
corner of Bandera Road and 
Seneca Drive 

• Meeting with San Antonio Board of 
Realtors Regarding the Proposed 
Property Maintenance Code 

• Meeting with the County Regarding 
LC-17 

• Meeting with DPS regarding site 
plan, traffic and proposed 
construction 

• Bandera Road Beautification – 
continued collaboration with City 
Manager, Jim Carrillo and TxDot 

• Continued Preparation for the 
Taste of Leon Valley 

• M&C consideration for Los Leones - 
$10 food booth fee vs. $20 

• Economic Development Corporation 
Meeting – February 22 

• Tree Advisory Board Meeting –
February 22 

•    Zoning Commission Meeting – 
February 28 

FEBRUARY 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 3 of 3 

 

COMMUNITY & CONFERENCE 
CENTER RENTALS 

COMMUNITY CENTER RENTALS 

• Feb 2012 – three (3) 

*    Feb 2011 – Four (4) 

REVENUE - $3,062 

 

CONFERENCE CENTER RENTALS 

• Feb 2012 – three (3) 

*    Jan 2011 – One (1) 

REVENUE - $2,631 

  

Other Events Held: 

• The American Backflow Workshop – 
February 9  

• Community Events Committee –
February 15 

• MPO Meeting – February 13 

• Earthwise – February 25 

 

OTHER COMMUNITY & 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITIES 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 INSPECTIONS/PERMITS 

MARCH 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 1 of 3 

 

BUILDING PERMIT  
ACTIVITY 

ZONING & LAND 

USE PROJECTS 

There was one (1) residential building permit issued in 
March 2012 for a new home, which generated 
$1,437.50 revenue and cumulatively were valued at 
$200,000.  There were no commercial projects this 
month.  

The overall permits (fence, roof, HVAC, electrical, 
plumbing, etc…) issued in March 2012 totaled 107.  
The revenue generated was $16,068.50. 

 

Application was made for a Certificate of Occupancy 
by the following: 

Edcotex, Inc       6502 Bandera                     

Small Wonders, LLC                            6531 Bandera                          

Atlantis Discovered                        7036 Bandera                            

Black Note Studio Galleria                  570 Wurzbach                

Commcializadora Hernandez Bros, LLC 5504 Bandera #608     

 

There were a total of Five (5) Certificates of 
Occupancy. The revenue totaled $300.        

                         

 

 

There were no zoning cases received in 
March 2012.    

 

 

BUILDING   

85 inspections conducted in March 2012 by 
Bruce Bealor at a fee of $2,550. 
 

HEALTH 

Steve Barscewski conducted 25 inspections 
in March 2012 at a fee of $959. 

-01 food service establishments 

-18 complaints  

-03 retail food store 

-03 certificates of occupancy 

 

INSPECTIONS/REVIEWS 



  

Water Leaks 4 

Overgrown Premises 144 

No Fence Permit 1 

Brush Accumulation (alley) 28 

Overgrown Vacant Lot 29 

Zoning Violations 3 

Right of Way Violations 1 

Fence Inspection 13 

No Roof Permit 3 

Snipe Signs 33 

Outside Storage 7 

Accumulation Trash & Debris 4 

Sidewalk Obstruction 2 

Dilapidated Fence 2 

Illegal Business Signs 9 

Graffiti Abated 9 

Overgrown Alley 33 

Animal Control Assist 3 
TOTAL CODE ENFORCEMENT 
ACTIVITIES 328 
COMPLIED W/CODE 
VIOLATION NOTICE 288 

CODE ENFORCEMENT  
ACTIVITY 

MARCH 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 2 of 3 

ANIMAL CONTROL  
ACTIVITY 

Dogs Running at Large 21 

Cats Running at Large 9 

Barking Dogs 11 

Leash Law Violation 2 

Dead Animals 5 

Wild Animals Relocated 9 

Horse 0 

Excessive Animals in Dwelling 0 

Requests for Traps 12 

Animals Reported Lost 9 

Animals Found 3 

Assistance w/ Snipe Sign Removal 29 

Assistance w/Graffiti Abatement 0 

TOTAL ANIMAL CONTROL 
ACTIVITIES 110 

 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

• Continued Planning and 
Organization of Taste of Leon 
Valley 

• Continued Collaboration with Jim 
Carrillo and TxDot Regarding 
Bandera Road Beautification 

• WebQA Presentation to the BOMA 
and LCEDC – March 13 & 28 

• Community Development Assistant 
Resigned – March 19 

• Drainage Concerns Sawyer Road 
and Huebner Road submitted to 
Community Development by Ms. 
Marcotte and Ms. Hale and 
Involving the Buddhist Temple 

• Continued issues with the 
constructed Retaining Wall on Rue 
Marielyne – wall constructed in the 
wrong place 

• Numerous Records Requests from 
Vicky Jamvold – 7203 Poss Road 

• Tree Advisory Meeting – March 21 

• Zoning Meeting – March 27 

• LVEDC Meeting – March 28 

MARCH 2012 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT  
MONTHLY REPORT 

Page 3 of 3 

COMMUNITY & CONFERENCE 
CENTER RENTALS 

COMMUNITY CENTER RENTALS 

• March 2012 - two (2) 

*    March 2011 – Four (4) 

REVENUE - $1,950 

 

CONFERENCE CENTER RENTALS 

• March 2012 - Three (3) 

*    March 2011 – Four (4) 

REVENUE - $2,520 

  

Other Events Held: 

• The American Backflow Workshop – 
March 8  

• Community Events Committee –
March 21 

• Los Leones – March 30 & 31  

 (28th NISD equipment delivered in 
p.m., 29th set-up of art boards, 30th 
teacher art set-up & in p.m. judging, , 
31th event, April 1st holdover of NISA 
equipment & supplies, April 2 pick-up 
of  NISD equipment & supplies to clear 
both halls. 

 

HOTEL/MOTEL REVENUE - $7,515 

* Previous March 2011 - $2,577 

 

OTHER COMMUNITY & 
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

ACTIVITIES 



ECONOMIC	DEVELOPMENT	
DEPARTMENT

Staff Report for March 2012

1. Implemented plan to meet Leon Valley restaurant owners and managers by visitingSabor a Mi, Café Con Leche, Morrocan Bites, and Tellez.2. Met with owner of Old West Burgers regarding potential/available restaurant spaceand LVEDC funding for relocation of restaurant from San Antonio to Leon Valley.3. Met with owner/manager of Five Star Barbershop regarding possible LVEDCfunding for property improvements.4. Met with CPS Economic Development Team to discuss the utility’s economicdevelopment programs to assist cities in their service area.5. Outreach to Leon Valley Area Chamber of Commerce president to discuss economicdevelopment partnership opportunities.6. Outreach to the Office of the Governor – Economic Development & Tourism to set upmeeting with South Texas Region representative for April, and to apply for inclusionin their database to receive prospect business leads.7. Outreach to the UTSA Small Business Development Center to discuss future smallbusiness workshop(s) for area businesses.8. Established director’s membership in Texas Economic Development Council.



1

Monthly Report
Finance

March 2012

Sales Tax Revenue

 Sales tax revenue of $122,390 was  received from the State Comptroller's office in March.
After consideration of the March sales tax payment, year-to-date sales tax revenues are 2.60%
lower than this time last year.

Street Maintenance Sales Tax Revenue

 Street Maintenance Sales tax revenue of $30,593 was received from the State Comptroller's
office in March.

Ad Valorem Taxes

 Ad valorem tax collections of $36,438 were received from the Tax Assessor/Collector's office
in March.  Collections for March 2011 were $60,616.

Winter Sewer Averaging

 March utility bills reflect the new winter sewer averages for residential customers.  Winter
averages are calculated using water consumption figures for the period of November 15
through February 15.  The system wide sewer average for residential customers was calculated
to be $17.32 monthly, which  is $2.80 lower than the average calculated last year.  The system
average is used to calculate monthly billings for non-metered residential customers (customers
with sewer service only) and new metered residential customers.  Sewer adjustment requests
for water leaks occurring during the winter averaging period will be accepted in the Finance
department until May 1.



LEON VALLEY PUBLIC LIBRARY STATISTICS
MARCH 2012

MARCH
2012 Compared to FEBRUARY

2012
Items Loaned 3167 3226
EBSCOHost Sessions 5 5
OneClickAudio Sessions 0 0

Days Open/Average Per Day 22/144 20/161

Door Count 9394 8279

Volunteer Hours 290 310

Items Added New/Redo 303/227 227/170

Value of Gift Items $2404 $1306

Reference Questions 516 484

Items Withdrawn 36 60

Library Cards Issued 48 40

Internal Internet Sessions 520 505
External Wi-Fi Accesses 1266 1411

Faxes Sent 91 76

Lit. Students/Items Used 3stu/6bks 3stu/6bks

ILL Received TexPress 24pkg/24bks 18pkg/18bks
ILL Returned TexPress 22Pkg/23bks 14pkg/14bks
ILL Mailed 2 in/ 1 out 2 in/3 out

Library Fines $77.00 $75.00
Library Copy $96.00 $79.50
Tax Equivalent $30.00 $148.75
Gifts and Memorials $75.00 $20.00



Public Works Monthly Report
March 2012

Director’s Report

Attended all normal Staff meetings, Park Commission and CAG
Met with Edwardo Nunez, Nunez lawn Service to mow Huebner Creek, Onion House
Met with SIA Engineer for various projects in progress
Met with Roy Akiona and Tony Sauceda, San Antonio Design Group
Met with Kristi Flores, Developments on several projects in progress
Met with Brad Pearce, Viking Construction ; Charles Brown, Ruben Cepeda, Interstate Barricades
Met with Phillip Sharp, River City Pool Service
Met with David Mooney, Quarter Moon Plumbing

Assistant Director’s Report
▪ Met with Chuck Christians
▪ Met with Justin Bustos, Boy Scouts for Park maintenance project
▪ Met with Kristie Flores, Development
▪ Met with Brad Pearce, Viking Construction; Charles Brown, Ruben Cepeda, Interstate Barricades



Construction Crew Activities

03-01 Grass Valley Easement: Graded and rolled alley.
03-05 Grass Valley and Tea Leaf Easements:  Continued and completed grading and rolling alleys.
03-06 6634 Peach Tree: Cut grass in alley between Grass Valley and Poss Rd.  Also filled and
leveled low areas behind 6634 Peach Tree.
03-07 5258 Evers Rd.: Excavated, backfilled and compacted collapsed sewer line ditch.
03-08 &09 PSC: Cleaned and serviced equipment.   Also hauled base material and top soil to yard.
03-12&13 5258 Evers Rd.:  Spread top soil and laid sod over collapsed sewer line area.
03-14&15 6018 Forest Bend:  Leveled alley and added stabilized base material.  Watered and
compacted material.
03-16 Grass Valley and Tea Leaf Easements: Continued and completed adding and compacting
material to alleys.
03-19 PSC:  Began to excavate and prep gutter for asphalting.
03-20 PSC:   Received and unloaded 3 storm drain inlets for Timberhill and Huebner.   Also hauled
in fresh top soil.
03-21 PSC: Continued to prep gutter area to be asphalted.
03-22 PSC:  Saw cut and oiled gutter.
03-23 PSC: Spread and compacted 20 tons of hot mix asphalt in gutter.
03-26 PSC: Received and unloaded remaining 3 storm drain inlets for Timberhill and Huebner.
03-26 PSC:  Purchased and hauled in 2 pallets of Cold Mix asphalt.
03-27 PSC:   Received and calibrated new mosquito fogger.
03-28 PSC: Crew began to dismantle mosquito fogger.
03-29  Hauled new fogger back to vendor, Plan B to have it serviced for defective component.
03-30 PSC:  Removed knockouts from storm drain inlets.

Water Crew Activities
Water Samples for S.A. Health District 11 water samples for analysis
Disconnect Notices                                        158
Disconnect Water Service 29
Flush dead-end water mains 26 Flushed

Meter Reading 3 Days
Meter Re-reads 12 Re-reads
Meter Changed Out Program 5 Meters changed out
Temporary Meters Installed 2 Installed

Move Outs 6 Closed
Move INS 5Activated



Locates 8 Completed

Wells\Tower Sites Cut grass and trim
City Wide Fire hydrant list and painted hydrants

LOCATION SERVICE
Aids Drive, Samaritan and PCS cleaned sewer lines for four days
Lark Song replaced curb stop
Centerfield repaired leaking ¾ copper line
Autumn Chase repaired sewer line
Poss Road repaired fire hydrant
Library repaired sprinkler leak and water line
Forest Ridge ran sewer camera
Poss Road painted fire hydrants and flushed dead ends
Clover bend replaced gasket at meter
Nutmeg/Linklea checked for meter leak, customer side
Seneca ran sewer jet
Poss/Bandera raised valve cover, sawcut asphalt, cut meter box lids
Horsetail replaced U Branch and curbstops
Eckhert new service tap

Maintenance Crew

Park: Cut grass and trim
Park: Delivered BBQ pit key and instructions on use for large pavilion
Park: Cleaned Park and opened restrooms Monday thru Sunday @7:00am
Park: Repaired toilets leaking faucets
Park: Removed fallen trees and branches
Park: Picked up trash
Park: Cut and trimmed at playground, added fluff fall zone material
Park: Maintain restrooms
Park: Remove graffiti
Park: Maintain picnic tables and pavilions

Public Works: Cleaned Trucks, checked equipment
Public Works: Cleaned and removed brush from Walking Trail behind PW
Public Works: Cleaned shop, water cage, welding area, repairs as needed

Conference Center: Set ups and clean ups for events held there
Conference Center: Mowed complex, repairs as needed



Community Center: Grounds cut and trimmed, repairs as needed
Community Center: Wednesday set up for bingo & Thursday cleaned up for seniors
Community Center: Set up for events

Library: Grounds cut and trimmed, pick up recyclables
Library: Repairs as needed

Library Annex: Clean, mow and trim, repairs as needed

City Hall: Grounds cut and trimmed, Mondays only, repairs as needed
City Hall: Pick up recyclables
City Hall: Completed remodel of restroom
LVPD: Repairs as needed
LVFD: Repairs as needed

Citywide: Removed graffiti throughout the city
Citywide: Reinstall fallen stop/street signs
Citywide: Check surveillance camera and maintain
Citywide: Removed fallen trees
Marquee Marquee update as they come in
Service requests: Various requests completed as they come in
































	CC Posted Agenda for April 17,  2012.pdf
	Executive Sessions M&Cs.pdf
	Age Item 2A -  Section 551.072 - Consultation w Attys - The Elijah Group.pdf
	Age Item 2B -  Section 551.072 - Consultation w Attys - DPS Mega Center.pdf

	2 - Motorcycle Safety Awareness Proc - Not Signed Yet.pdf
	4 - Leon Valley Days.pdf
	5 - Service awards write-ups- 25 years.pdf
	6 - Scanned LVHS Presentation.pdf
	8 - 2012 April 3 Draft Minutes - for signature wo ending stuff.pdf
	9 - Public Improvements.pdf
	MC_Final Accept_Diamond Shine Apr 17 2012.pdf
	Developer Petition for Final Acceptance.pdf

	10 - Quarterly Investment Report.pdf
	MC Qt investment report.pdf
	Quarterly Investment Report.pdf

	11 - Zoning Board Appt.pdf
	MC Board Appointments - 2012 - April 17 CC Mtg.pdf
	Nicole Monsibais.pdf

	12 -CPS Energy - CIED Funds.pdf
	CIEDFundAgreement.pdf
	CIEDFundPP.pdf
	
	
	
	
	


	13 - Emp Ins Broker.pdf
	MC Brokerrenewal(1).pdf
	broker PPT.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	


	14 - Audit Contract -.pdf
	audit contract final(2).pdf
	Worksheet for Committee.pdf
	Slideshow1.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	


	15 - Swim Pool Update.pdf
	Swimming Pool M&C(1).pdf
	Financial Statement.pdf

	16B - Monthly Reports.pdf
	1 - CMD - MONTHLY  report feb 2012_FINAL.pdf
	2 - CMD - MONTHLY Report MAR 2012.pdf
	3 - ED Report_Mar2012.pdf
	4 - Finance - march 2012.pdf
	5 - Library - 06_MAR2012.pdf
	6 - Public Works Monthly Report.pdf

	Financial Statement for March 2012.pdf
	BOMAmin031312_PDF.pdf

